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Weekly Activity Report (WAR)
Information Review and Release Group (IRRG)
Week of 2 September 2019

NON-RESPONSIVE
TO REQUEST

(U) Freedom of Information Act Request (FOIA) on Presidential Tweet on Iranian Facility (F-2019-
00114), FOIA Request Received on 4 September 2019

(U) The Information Review and Release Group received a Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) request on
4 September 2019 from a reporter from National Public Radio, Inc. (NPR) for all documents sent,
received or generated by NRO from 28 August 2019 through 4 September 2019 regarding any
declassification of the image tweeted by President Trump on 1:44 PM EST on 30 August 2019:
https://twitter.com/realDonaldTrump/status/11674933719732551707s=20 , in addition to a copy of the
declassified image and any records or code words related to its original level of classification.
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September 4, 2619

National Reconnaissance Gifice

At COMM/information Review and Release Group
14675 Lee Road

Chanailly, VA 20151-1715

Presidential Tweet On ranian Facility
Dear Sir or Madam:

Under the federal Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. § 352 (the “FOIA™), I request 83 a reporter for
National Public Radio, Ine. (NPR) that the Mational Reconnaissance Office make available to me for
inspection and copying the following documents (which include electronic records) frem August 28, 2019
until September 4, 2019 all documents sent, received or generated by vour agency regarding any
declassification of the image tweeted by President Trump on 1:44 PM ET on August 30, 2019;

https/twitter.com/real Donald Trump/status/ 1 16749337 1973235 1707%=20 (image, Fig. 1 below)

I would also like to receive a copy of the declassified image and any records or code words related 1o i3
ariginal level of ¢lassification,

As you know, the FOIA provides that if portions of a document are exempt from release, the remainder
must be segregated and disclosed. | understand that the agency may redact properly classified information
that is still classified, but the agency must leave reasonably segregable unclassified information
unredacted (such as authors, recipients, dates, and subject matter headings). Therefore, please send me all
non-exempl portions of the records | have requested and justify any deletions by reference 1o specific
exemptions of the FOIA. 1 reserve the right to appeal your decision to withhoid any materials.

Since some of the documents listed above may be more raadily available than others, please provide the
documents that are available as soon as possible without waiting to provide access to all the documents.

The FOIA provides for walver or reduction of fees if disciosure could be considered as “primarily
benefiting the general public.” 1 am a journalist emploved by NPR and intend to use the information § am
requesting as a basis for a planned news story, which makes me & “representative of the news media.”
Therefore, 1 ask that vou waive all duplication fees. If vou deny this request, however, and the fees wiil
exceed $250, please notify me of the charges before you fulfill my request so that | may decide whether 1o
pay the fees or appeal vour denial of my request for a-waiver,

I submit this request in my capacity as & journalist, and this information is time-sensitive. Accordingly, |
would appreciate your communicating with me by telephone or email at (202) 513-2446 and
sheumiiekinprore, rather than by mail, i you have any questions regarding this request. You can also
communicate with anyone in NPR's Legal Department. Micah Ratner is the lead counsel consulting on
this request and can be reached at {202) 513-2045 ard MRatnerginpr.org,
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[ ook forward to receiving vour reply within twenty {20} business days. as required by federal law.
Thank you for your anticipated cooperation with this FOIA request.

Sincerely,

Geoff Brumfiel
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